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DATE: May 14,20 18 

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Jennifer S. Crawford, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counset...-~1 Penelope D. Buys, Engineering Specialist ru, Division of Engineering 90~ J ~ e; 
Robert E. Graves, Public Uti lities Supervisor, Division of Engineering 

RE: Docket No. 20180036-WS - Petition for partial variance from or rule wavier of a 

requirement of Rule 25-30.456, F.A.C. , pursuant to Section 120.542, by Deer 

Creek RV Golf and Country C lub, Inc. 

Pursuant to Section 2.07(2)(d)4. ofthe Commission's Administrative Procedures Manual, 

the Office of the Commission C lerk may administratively close dockets as described below upon 

the joint recommendation of the OPR division and GCL: 

Other dockets initiated by the fil ing of a petition, application, notice, complaint or 

other request in which the applicant, petitioner or complainant seeks to withdraw 

its initial pleading and staff has determined that there are no pending issues that 

need to be addressed by the Commission regarding the filing and no request for 

refund offi li ng fee has been made. 

Docket No. 20180036-WS was initiated on February 13, 20 18, by the filing of a petition 

for partial rule waiver or variance by Deer Creek RV Golf & Country Club, Inc. (ON 01170-

20 18). On April 23, 20 18, the utility withdrew its petition (DN 03157-2018). 

Staff has determined that there are no pending issues that need to be add ressed by the 

Commission regarding the filing and no request for refund of filing fee has been made. Staff 

therefore requests that Docket No. 20 180036-WS be closed. 
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